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Workshop on Chinese, Japanese, and Korean Online Legal Resources 
 

American Society of Comparative Law Conference 
Cornell Law School 

Nov. 11, 2007 
 

Selected URLs for KOREA 
 
Power Point Presentation:  http://lib.law.washington.edu/eald/CornellKorean.pdf 
 
Korean “E-Government” Website:  http://www.egov.go.kr/  (click on "English") 
 
Basic Introductions to the Government Structure / Legal System, Portal Sites  
 
Korea.net:  http://www.korea.net/kor_loca.asp?code=C0102  
 
Washlaw Korea Page:  http://www.washlaw.edu/forint/asia/sokorea.html  
 
World Legal Information Institute (WorldLii):  http://www.worldlii.org   
 
WorldLii Korea Page: http://www.worldlii.org/kr/  
 
Law Library of Congress Guide to Law Online: South Korea:  
http://www.loc.gov/law/guide/southkorea.html   
 
Yahoo! Directory:  South Korea > Government (English Page): 
http://dir.yahoo.com/Regional/Countries/Korea__South/Government/   
 
Yahoo! Korea Directory 야후! 디렉토리 (Korean Page):  http://kr.dir.yahoo.com   
 
GLIN (Global Legal Information Network):  http://www.glin.gov/search.action   
 
Kwanbo  대한민국전자관보  (Electronic Gazette):  http://gwanbo.korea.go.kr/main.jsp   
 
Korean Legal Research Guides 
 
Korean Legal Research at the University of Washington:  
http://lib.law.washington.edu/eald/klr/kres.html   
 
Young-Hee Kim, Introduction to Korean Legal Materials, J. of Korean law, Feb. 2002 at 
125 (Available in Hein Online: 
http://heinonline.org/HOL/Page?handle=hein.journals/jkorl2&id=1&size=2&collection=j
ournals&index=journals/jkorl)   
 
Korean Law in the Global Economy (Print.  Bibliographic Information:  
http://marian.law.washington.edu/record=b1091031)  
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Search Engines (Special Tricks) 
 
Google Advanced Search:  http://www.google.com/advanced_search?hl=en    
 
Google Scholar:  http://scholar.google.com/   
 
Google Book Search:  http://books.google.com/   
 
News:  Korean Newspapers (archives, etc.) 
 
법률신문 The Law Times:  http://www.lawtimes.co.kr/   
 
Korean Newspapers and News: http://gort.ucsd.edu/jhan/krnews.html   
 
한국경제신문 Economic Daily:  http://www.hankyung.com/   
 
Korea Law Blog:  http://www.korealawblog.com   
 
Korean Constitutional Law Blog:  http://koreanconlaw.blogspot.com   
 
Korean Lawyer's Blog 김영순 변호사의 법률블로그: 
http://blog.daum.net/_blog/blogMain.do?blogid=06R3I&admin=#ajax_history_home   
 
Laws, Regulations:  Gov't websites: agencies 
 
National Assembly국회:  http://assembly.go.kr/index.jsp 
 
Ministry of Government Legislation (MOLEG):  http://www.moleg.go.kr/english/   
 
법제처: http://www.moleg.go.kr/main/main.do   
 
KLRI - Korea Legislation Research Institute:  http://www.klri.re.kr/project/emain.nsf   
 
한국법제연구원: http://www.klri.re.kr/   
 
Statutes of the Republic of Korea: http://elaw.klri.re.kr/indexE.jsp   
 

Online table of contents:  
http://www.klri.re.kr/project/emain.nsf/Link02?OpenForm   

 
법제처 종합법령정보센터:  http://www.klaw.go.kr/  
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Government Agencies: Topical Regs 
 
Ministry of Gender Equality & Family – Laws & Data:  
http://english.mogef.go.kr/index.html   
 
정보통신부 Ministry of Information & Communication:  
http://www.mic.go.kr/user.tdf?a=user.index.IndexApp&c=1001   
 
NGO/Advocacy Groups’ Websites 
 
Center for Women's Rights:  http://www.stop.or.kr/english/   
 
환경보전협회 (Korean Environmental Preservation Association): http://www.epa.or.kr/   
 
Caselaw 
 
Abbreviations & Codes (Constitutional Court):  
http://www.ccourt.go.kr/home/english/decision_etc/decisionBrief.htm   
 
Supreme Court of Korea:  http://www.scourt.go.kr/main/Main.work   
 
Constitutional Court of Korea:  http://www.ccourt.go.kr/   
 
법고을 Pŏp koŭl LX DVD 2007 (Bibliographic Record):  
http://marian.law.washington.edu/record=b1211671   
 
KISS (Korean Studies Information Service System) 한국학술정보의 학술논문정보:  
http://kiss.kstudy.com/   
 
DBPIA: http://www.dbpia.co.kr/index_b2b.asp   
 
Online Korean Law Journals from KISS & DBPIA:  
http://lib.law.washington.edu/eald/klr/KOJlist.htm   
 
Law Material Index: 법률문헌색인:  http://lawindex.snu.ac.kr/index.html   
 
영문법령표준용어집 = Korean and English glossary of legal terms (Bibliographic 
Record):  http://marian.law.washington.edu/record=b1207291  


